
Geospatial Program Office 
Office of the CIO

Joy Paulus

State GIS Coordinator

Office of the CIO

7/6/2016

2015 Statewide Imagery 
Data Acquisition Update



Geospatial Program Office 
Office of the CIO

GOAL $235,000

• Getting closer to our goal… we’ve raised 
$180,250

• Short $54,750

• Deadline July 15th

• Contribution forms can be found at 
https://ocio.wa.gov/programs/geospatial-
program-office

2016 Imagery Data Bake Sale 

https://ocio.wa.gov/programs/geospatial-program-office
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• Agencies/Universities = $122,750 (Mil, OCIO, RCO, DNR, ECY, UW, DOT)

• Counties = $57,500 (Asotin, Chelan, Grant, Kittitas, Mason, Pacific, Pierce, Skamania, Stevens)

• OCIO = $50,000 to cover 10 TB of disk storage for 12 months 

• DNR is contributing time to process the statewide 1 ft. imagery data 
used stand up the REST service and distribute physical data to 
contributing counties only

Rundown on imagery data contributors



Geospatial Program Office 
Office of the CIO

• The counties still shy $54,750

• The physical data will only be 
distributed to the 9 contributing 
counties 

• Non-contributing counties will 
have access to vendor service & 
the REST service published by the 
state

Where we’re short…

http://geoservices.wa.gov/arcgis/rest/services/CachedServices
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• 2 Responses to RFI

• Valtus = Responded to Requirements Matrix with 10 NO’s

• Google = Responded to Requirements Matrix with 12 NO’s

• Major sticking point with both vendors ?

• Access to the data in perpetuity

• Must meet 3 year purchase of service before you 
can keep it

The devils are in the details
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• RFQ will not be released until funding short fall is filled

• Need commitment from contributors that data access conditions 
are acceptable (previous slide)

• Need to draft RFQ mandatory requirements that will guide the 
selection of the successful vendor

• 3 – 4 weeks to process RFQ

• WaTech can purchase off a successful quote for up to 3 years but 
can’t commit to more that yearly service renewals

• Contributing partners agreement will be drafted with 
expectations and deliverables outlined

RFQ Next Steps
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• Read the RFI responses?

• Questions about….

• Deliverables?

• Billing?

• Data retention?

• Others?

Feedback and Questions


